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KCOP TELEVISION, INC.
915 N. La Brea Avenue
Los Angeles, California 90038-2383
(323) 851-7000
Fax: (323} 851-0379

FACSIMILE COVER SHEET

B Q From: JOHN SEYMOUR
OAAL O AW\ &
Company: 30 E._,r Department: Engineering
Fax Number: Reply Telephone: {323) 850-2228
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Today’s Date: ‘Egk_aa‘_o ( No. of Pages: 1 fincl. Cover}

SUBJECT: A ETRCC. ERred Cospd, File 4
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333 -B&O-23228

If you had difficulty with the reception of this message, please caontac?t the Engineering
Department. KCOP TELEVISION, INC. at (323) 850-2212.
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John Seymour

From: Criman, Gina M [Gina.Criman@Wichita. BOEING.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 11:59 AM

To: 'KCOP UPN 13 - John Seymour' -

Ce: 'AFTRCC Chair - Rex D. Miller'; '"AFTRCC Treasurer - W. Clark Hart'; 'AFTRCC Vice Chair -
Wayne Morris’; 'S CA Freq Coord Committee - Howard Fine': Carl Huie; H. Fran

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0048-01 (KCOP/Los Angeles Marathon - Los Angeles, CA)

Importance: High

WAFC Concur.uf

D e e

Thisz e-mail is your AFTRCC «oordination.

The ccordination includes this header information, DoD Area Frequency
Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These three messages

must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory ¢nly and not binding on the FCC.
Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute

a judgement that a recommended frequency 1s best suited to the
applicant's purpose nor that the [requency is exclusive to the applicant.
Flight Test frequencies are shared snd may be subject to scheduling

with other agencies.
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In return for APTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination
reqaest, the applicant agrees Lo release and hold harmless AFTRCC,
its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from
any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of

the applicant’'s use of these frequencies.
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> A zopy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.
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> From Criman, Gina M

> Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 10:00 AaM

> To: "turkiewiczga@navair._ navy. mil’

> Subjeclt: AFTRCC ICN 0048-01

> Impcrtance: High

>

> To: Western AFC

>

> RFTRCC concurs and requests coordination for a

> Special Temporary Authority (STA)

> on a non-interference basis (NIB) as follows:

>

> Usage: Low power/microwave portable video systems

> for coverage of the Los Anygeles Marathon. S-Band usage
> will be uplinks transmitted from moving vehicles tc helicopters
> approximately 500 feel above the sourcs, detailed as follows:
>

> Applicant:

> KCOP Television, Inc.

> 915 North La Brea Avenuc

> Los Angeles, CA 90038-2383

> PCC  John M. Saymour, 323-850-2228, jseymour@upnl3.com
> Freguencies: 2367 & 2384 MHz

>

> Emisslon: L17MOF3F Powar: . 25W
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> Area of operation: 50 MIRAD (80 kmRAD) of:

> Los Angeles, CA  (34-05-14N / 118-20-41W)

>

> Dazes cf operation: 03/02/2001 through 03/04/2001
>

> AFTRCC reccmmendations: Scheduling required for each
> usage with Western Area Frequency Coordinator,

> Tel: B05-939-7983, prior to operatiocn.

>

> Plzase comment via e-mail raply stating concurrence,
» necrni-concurrence, scheduling requiremants ¢r recommendations.
> Signed by:

> Rex D. Miller

> Chair AFTRCC Frequancy Advisory Committse

> ¢/¢ The Boeing Company, MC K06-93

» P.C. Box 773C

> Wichita, K$ 67277-7730

> (Tal) 316-323-1004

> (Fax) 425-965-8233

> (E-rail) rex.d.miller@boeing.com

>



FEB-77-01 THU 08:03 AM FAX: PAGE 4

o]

Turkiewicz, George A

From: Turkiewicz, George A
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 8:21 AM
To: ‘Criman, Gina M'
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN D048-01
Gina,
Concux.
Turk

————— Original Message——-———

From: Criman, Gina M [mailto:Gina.Criman@Wichita.BOEING.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 8:01 AM

To: 'turkiewiczga@navair.navy.mil®

Subjeat: APTRCC ICN 0048-01

Inportance: High

To: Western AFC

AFTRCC concuzs and requests coordination for a
Special Temporary Authority (STA)
on a non-interference basis (NIB) as follows:

Usage: Low power/microwave portable videc systems

for coverage of the Los Angel=s Marathon. S-Band usage

will be uplinks transmitted from moving vehicles to helicopters
approximately 500 feet above the source, detailed as follows:

Applicant:

RCOP Television, Inc.

915 North lLa Brea Avenue

Los Angeles, CA 90038-2383

P0C John M. Seymour, 323-850-2228, jseymourfupnl3.aom

Frequencies: 2367 & 2384 MHz
Emission: 17MOF3F Power: .25¢W

Area of operation: S50 MIRAD (80 kmRAD) of:
Los Angeles, CA (34-05-14N / 118-20-41wW)

Dates of operation:r 03/02/2001 through 03/04/2001

AFTRCC recommendations: chheduling required for each
ushage with Western Area Frequency Coordinator,
Tel: 805-$89-7983, prior to operation.

Please comment via e-mail replwv stating concurrance,
non-concurzence, scheduling reguirements or recommendaticna.

Signed by:

Rex D. Miller

Chair AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee
c/o The Boeing Company, MC KO06-33

P.O. Box 7730

Wichita, KS 67277-7730

{Tel) 316-523-1004

(Fax) 425-965-8233

(E-mail} rex.d.millerx@boeing.com
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